# Coleta Sportsmen's Club Meeting 8/15/22

7 members present,

President Dave Lockhart chaired the meeting.

## **Treasurer's Report**

Read by Paula Adams. Balance (checking accounts) US Bank \$3,380.06, MS Bank \$53,386.25, Queen of Hearts \$8,803, Fishing Derby \$237.6, Total with Misc. \$57,742.41. Report Adopted as read.

Minutes from July meeting passed out, no corrections. Approved

### **Unfinished Business:**

- 1 Pond report: Dredging should be complete in next day or two. Rob, Paula & Chris picked up roots, rocks, etc. so Rob could disc, hopes to get planted before weekend and next rain. Discussion on various grasses, clover, wild flowers, etc. Consensus to allow Rob and Dave Miller make decision on what seed to plant.
- **2** Basement sealing and painting, concrete in front of Trap Club. 2022? Dave Lockhart hasn't gotten any quotes yet.
- **Aluminum docks-** One frame in deck on hold. Put 2 more 10 footers in when time allows. Old dock to be put back in with pipes instead of foam or barrels.
- 4 Club Signs. Dave Lockhart will call about 4' x 8' sign to see when it will be ready.
- **5 Archery Club walls washed?** Dave Lockhart had 2 bids, 1 from Rockford and 1 from Clinton, both over \$5K. Dave had talked to Gary and Brenda Linton and they would do it with professional products for \$2,200 and leave any unused product for future use. Members were asked several times to volunteer on FB with no responses. Kent Bushman made motion to hire Lintons with Dave Lockhart to draft an agreement. Dave Lockhart 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion Adopted
- **6 Paula checking on property tax relief.** Paula will ask the new Tax filer to make a few calls.
- 7 Kevin Cook building new overhead board for Archery Club entrance. Dave Lockhart hasn't heard anything from Kevin.
- **8** CSC Q of H Thank You in Gazette, Telegraph and Prairie Advocate. It was in the July 27<sup>th</sup> Edition of the Sterling Gazette, Dixon Telegraph and Prairie Advocate. A copy also posted at The Other Bar on Bulletin Board and 2 copies laid on table by tumbler on Wednesdays. Have had positive feedback on it.

#### **New Business**

- 1 Propane, Dave Lockhart did some calling for quotes and we can get it \$.10 cheaper at Thompson Gas from Polo with no prepay which appeared to be the best deal. Chris McCauley made a motion to switch to Thompson Gas, Steve Grace 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion Adopted (Dave or Paula would contact both Polo Co-op and Thompson Gas.
- 2 Paula Adams wanted to make sure we wanted her to add the Plow Truck onto her Policy for Liability for 6 months start Mid September when her policy came due.
- 3 Discussion on Coon Hunting. Began discussion on all hunting and the hunting regulations were modified. Paula Adams made motion to adopt new regulations, Chris McCauley 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion Adopted
- 4 Paula Adams made a motion to allow up to \$1,000 for Family Fun Day, Steve Grace 2nd. Motion Adopted (it was noted she was still trying to get donations but just in case wanted approval)
- 5 Windmill farm meeting tomorrow night in Morrison. It doesn't sound very promising and nobody showed any interest in attending.

## Meeting adjourned at 9:17pm